From: Amanda Gambrell

To: Ancheta, Roxanne M.

Cc: Alan Sims; Eleanor Dorn

Subject: City of Belton - $800,000 Sidewalk Repairs

Date: Monday, September 9, 2024 10:38:24 AM

Attachments: FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form - signed.pdf

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Good morning,

Please see the attached signed State of SC Request for Contribution Distribution form
completed for City of Belton $800,000 for Sidewalk Repairs.

Any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely ,
Amanda

bnanda Gambnell, CPA

Amanda Gambrell, CPA
Treasurer

City of Belton, South Carolina
864-338-7773 ext. 104

agambrell@cityofbeltonsc.com
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State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19. This
form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this

form to collect information from the designated organization. The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.

Failure to provide all requested information will delay the disbursement of funds. Please return completed form to Roxanne Ancheta, AnchetaRM@scdot.org

ontribution Information

Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
$800,000.00|U120 - Department of Transportation Sidewalk Repairs
Entity Name City of Belton, SC Contact Name |Alan Sims
SCEIS Vendor # 7000030112 Position/Title |City Administrator
SCEIS Vendor Address 306 Anderson St, Belton, SC 29627 Telephone 864-338-7773x100
Tax ID# 57-6000997 Email alansims@cityofbeltonsc.com
Entity Type Municipality
Description Budget Explanation
Repair sidewalks within City limits. Damaged sidewalks that are used heavily throughout City limits will be

$800,000.00 identified and repaired to provide safety to pedestrians using them.

Grand Total| $800,000.00

Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:

Repairing damaged sidewalks within the City will help improve the safety of pedestrians using the sidewalks preventing falls and other accidents. This will allow pedestrians to stay off the roads when
walking within the City limits.

Last updated: August 2022
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Organization Certifications
1) Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2) Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3) Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4) Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.

e A

Alan Sims (Sep 9, 2024 09:30 EDT) City Administrator
Organization Signature Title

Alan Sims 9/9/2024

Printed Name Date

Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1) State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act.
2) State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3) State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.
4) State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and
the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2025.
5) State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act.
6) State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.

Agency Head Signature Date

Printed Name

Last updated: August 2022






FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement
Request form

Final Audit Report 2024-09-09
Created: 2024-09-09
By: Amanda Gambrell (agambrell@cityofbeltonsc.com)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAVpPXLR4JMFuGd-KZiPteCDTOI7cefX_IA

"FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form’
History

9 Document created by Amanda Gambrell (agambrell@cityofbeltonsc.com)
2024-09-09 - 1:13:36 PM GMT

£% Document emailed to Alan Sims (alansims@cityofbeltonsc.com) for signature
2024-09-09 - 1:13:40 PM GMT

9 Email viewed by Alan Sims (alansims@cityofbeltonsc.com)
2024-09-09 - 1:28:58 PM GMT

2% Document e-signed by Alan Sims (alansims@cityofbeltonsc.com)
Signature Date: 2024-09-09 - 1:30:40 PM GMT - Time Source: server

@ Agreement completed.
2024-09-09 - 1:30:40 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign






		Disbursement Request



				2024-09-09T06:30:42-0700

		Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign










